
Teresa Owens 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

.- - 

Planninginfo 
11 January 201 9 09:19 
'noreply Reply' 
RE: Notification from EPA in relation to WO299-01 Roadstone Limited EPA043663 

Dear Sir/ Madam 
Planning permission has recently been granted for the Development under registration number 181 5155 and all 
reports and documentation relating to this are available to view on our website. 

Regards 
Teresa Owens 
Staff Officer 

021 4285893 

From: noreply Reply [mailto:noredv@eDa.ie] 
Sent: 09 January 2019 12:OO 
To: Planninginfo 
Subject: Notification from EPA in relation to WO299-01 Roadstone Limited EPA043663 

Dear %/Madam, 

Please review the attached notification. 

EPA Correspondence ReW LACT00001631 EISIEIAR - Request for Info/Observations. 

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this e-mail. 

Yours faithfully, 

Environmental Protection Programme 

Office of Environmental Sustainability 

Tel: 053-91 60600 

' - - - t r f ~ * ~ . L - * ' . - * f t t ~ r = - . - C r - ~ - - - - l l ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ "  

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify 

the EPA postmaster - postmaster@.epa.ie 

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and 
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do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection 

Agency. 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
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Teresa Owens 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Paul 

For comment 

Regards 
Teresa 

Planninginfo 
09 January 2019 12:51 
Paul Murphy 
FW: Notification from EPA in relation to WO299-01 Roadstone Limited EPA043663 
Req for lnfo and Obvs - WO299-01 .docx 

Privacy & Data Protection: 
Personal inforination is collected by Cork County Council to enable the Planning Authority to process your 
applicatioidcorrespondeiice in relation to a an application under the Planning Acts. Legally the Planning Authority 
can process this information as it has been obtained with your consent & it is necessary in order to coinply with 
statutory/legal obligations. 
The protection of your personal data is a key priority for the Council and your data will be processed in line with the 
Council's Privacy Policy which is available a t  https:/jwww.corkcoco.ie/Drivacy-statement-cork-county-council or in 
hardcopy from any Council office. 
Should you have any questions about the Council's Privacy Policy or the information that Cork County Council hold 
about you, please contact the Council by einail to dpo@,corkcoco.ie - or write to the Data Protection Officer, Cork 
County Council, County Hall, Cai-rigrohane Road, Cork, Ireland. 

From: noreply Reply [mailto:noredv@eDa.iel 
Sent: 09 January 2019 12:OO 
To: Planninginfo 
Subject: Notification from EPA in relation to WO299-01 Roadstone Limited EPA043663 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Please review the attached notification. 

EPA Correspondence Re# LACT00001631 EIS/EIAR - Request for Info/Observations. 

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this e-mail. 
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Yours faithful I y , 

Environmental Protection Programme 

Office of Environmental Sustainability 

Tel: 053-91 60600 

-"- - 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify 

the EPA postmaster - postmaster@,eua.ie 

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and 

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection 

Agency. 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://mvw.symanteccloud.com 
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